

Town of Rock Creek Park Commission

Meeting Minutes

June 6th, 2024

(7:00 pm)

1. Called meeting to order at: 7pm
2. Attendance
 - a. Members
 - i. Roy Splinter roysplinter@yahoo.com 608-213-5241 Expires: 6/2028
 - ii. Missy Hazen missyhazen@wwt.net 715-495-3326 Expires: 6/2024
 - iii. Scott Lawton slawton84@hotmail.com 715-520-0751 Expires: 6/2026
 - iv. LaMoine Dohms Lamoine.dohms@gmail.com 715-832-7018 Expires: 6/2027
 - v. Jesse Weiss (premier.plumbing@aol.com) 715-279-2525 Expires: 6/2025
 - vi. Derrick Bauer dbauertoptier@gmail.com 715-279-6061 Expires: 6/2029
 - b. Public: Dustin Nelson
3. Minutes from 5-13 Meeting Approval MH 1st, JW 2nd
4. On Call Person of the Month: Scott Lawton, Town Board meeting June 18th 7pm
5. Memorial Bench Update
 - a. Table this until after July 4th, MyTcoat.com has lots of options.
6. Cascades Donation of Toilet paper and Paper towels
 - a. 4 TP cases and 2 RT cases, will need to send a thank you.
7. Septic Update/Woods Acquisition
 - a. Survey Update- No update
8. Pickleball court updates
 - a. Paint Accent Paint materials is \$4000, then we need to apply.
9. Baseball Field
 - a. New Bases- Table for now
 - b. Weed control- Silas wants to clean diamond, will try to get ideas what he wants to do and a cost of materials.
10. Mosquito Treatment for July 4th Donation
 - a. JW will call to get scheduled
11. New Committee Member Update- Next board meeting swear in.
12. July 4th Planning
 - a. Firework Donation update \$6755, good to go.
 - b. Review Flyer Approved DB 1st, LD 2nd Scott will print
 - c. Permission from farmer update good to go.
 - d. Tractor Pull good to go.
 - e. Bouncy house- Approval to spend \$300 Approved MH 1st, DB 2nd
 - f. Food/beverage brief review Festival will help
 - g. Pickleball Tournament Steve Dahl will organize two tournaments.
 - h. Car Show 10-2pm, will get banners to display
 - i. Should we put ad in Auto Value car show book next year?
 - i. Parade Grand Marshall Few options
 - j. Auction Items need to get items
 - k. Music Cricket and the Kid good to go.
 - l. Power Wheels Track Approval to spend \$375 Approved MH 1st, DB 2nd
 - m. Bean Bags-Doug will organize

Submitted/posted by Scott Lawton – June 18th, 2024

13. Signoff on bills/receipts
14. Open comments from Committee Members
 - a. Missy
 - b. Roy Still need one bathroom cleaner
 - c. Derrick
 - d. Jessie
 - e. Scott
 - f. Lamoine Some toilets won't stop running, JW will investigate.
15. Public comment –
16. Next meeting dates - 7 pm at the town hall June 26th
17. Meeting adjourned at: 9pm, DB 1st, JW 2nd to end meeting.